
       U.S. Department of Justice 

       Office of the Solicitor General 

 
 

       Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
       December 22, 2023 
 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
 Re: Bruce R. Sands, Jr. v. Patricia V. Bradley, Warden, No. 23-488 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on November 6, 
2023.  The government’s response is now due, after one extension, on January 8, 2024.  We 
respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and 
including March 8, 2024, within which to file a response.   

 
This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for 

preparation of the government’s response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously 
assigned matters with proximate due dates.   

 
Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this further extension.   

 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Elizabeth B. Prelogar  
       Solicitor General 
 
cc: See Attached Service List 



23-0488
SANDS, BRUCE JR.
PATRICIA V. BRADLEY, WARDEN

JOHN  B. KENNEY
WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI, PC
1700 K STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20006

FRED A. ROWLEY
WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI, PC
953 E. THIRD STREET
SUITE 100
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013
323-210-2900
FRED.ROWLEY@WSGR.COM

ANDREW B. TALAI
DEPUTY FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
321 E. 2ND STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012


	Sands 23-488 2d extension
	Service List - 23-488 2nd

